Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:48 PM

To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: FW: Key Energy BKE soil delineation proposal

From: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 1:38 PM

To: 'Austin Weyant'

Subject: RE: Key Energy BKE soil delineation proposal

Hi Austin,

Couple of things. Would really like a map of some variety indicating on the site the area you identify as the tank
battery. This should be, | think, the area where some excavation has already taken place(?). Understanding that there
may be, as | suspect, some issue under the newer tanks, but for now, not much to do with them.

Please check with Mike and | post submitting a map to us, a nominal placement for this background well/point of
reference. Mike and | have some opinion on this placement and would like to interject that if we could.

Also, although | appreciate knowing what things cost currently, you don’t need to send in a cost estimate relative to
interactions with the OCD.

Anyway, let usin on the location aspect and we will get back with you quickly. | have called Mike for his input on the
rest of the proposal. Will get back to you on that.

Take care and thank you.

Brad

From: Austin Weyant [mailto:austin.weyant@soudermiller.com]
Sent: Tuesday, January 26, 2016 10:15 AM

To: Billings, Bradford, EMNRD

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: Key Energy BKE soil delineation proposal

Sent from Mail for Windows 10

Thanks

Austin Weyant
Project Scientist SMA
(575) 689-7040



